U.S. Department
of Transportation
Foderal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION |
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

‘mmm lm'rm&m

[ ForFAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and digposition of this form. This repont is required by law (49 U. S C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
United States N6771E 56271
1. Alrcraft
Make Mode! Sefies
CESSNA 17SA
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As sfiown on registration certificate)
Walter Steige PO Box 900
2. Owner Estes Park, CO
80517 USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit Identification
'. Repair Alteq-ation ~Unit - Make Mode! " Serial No_.
'Z',"D"{ . AIRFRANE | —— (As described in Hem 1 above) —————
[J:| [] |ProPELLER.
O | O |eeunes - |
6. Conformity Statement
AAgenchNameandemss : S .. B. Kind of Agency .
Advanced AaroTaechnologies Graup, 1LC X[ V. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
631 Buss Ave . - Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Greeley, CO Certificated Repair Station 2732175
80631 USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 oﬂheU S

‘fumishéd herein.is true and cormect to the best of my

Fﬁaral Aviation Regulations and that the information

‘Extended range fuel
]

App. B

.George Alkens
11-January-2019

per 14 CFR Part 43
Pursuant to the -authority given

personsspeumdbelow theumtldentlﬁedmmemswaslmpededmmemannerpmscnbedbyme

Admmlstrator of the Federal Avigtion Administration and is ] Approved [ Rejected
o FAAFIt.Standalds 1 . . Persons Approved by Canadian
"W . .Manuladmet Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY| - FMW Other (Specify)
Certificate or ™ . : V- . ] e L
Designation No. - : S ’ George Alkens
CRS# 270D157C - ) 11January-2019

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be éntered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

._-('_

8. Description of Work Accomplished -
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Idenﬂfymﬂmimaﬂnahmaﬁlyandmsﬂabmmrkarﬂdatsmrkmmplated)

United States N6771E__ : Jan—ll 2019

Nationality and Registration Mark -~ Date
Installed new Stratus ESG P/N 153010-000007 s/n 076679 and WAAS GPS antenna IAW manufacturers installation manual 600840-000031
Rev. 1.5 and STC# SA04112CH and AC 43.13-2b chapter 2 for radio installations. This installation is a follow on to STC No. SA04112CH. Unit is
factory new and was found to comply with FAR 43 Appendix E Paragraph (c). The installed ADS-B system was shown to meet the equipment
performance requirements of 14 CFR 91.227. The weight and balance was amended accordingly. The AFMS has been included in the aircraft
records. The ICA 600840-000031 Rev. 1.5 has been included in the aircraft reconds.

1) AC 43.13-1b, paragraphs 7-34 (hardware conforms to proper type for uses intended), 10-1 (weight and balance information
provided), 11-30
(within load limits, per 11-36), 11-31, 11-32, 11-96, 11-100, and 11-103 (as applicable), 11-115, 12-1(a,b,c).
2) AC 43.13-2a, paragraphs 9, 21- as above description, 22, 23b, 23e (utilized AN grade hardware), 26(a,b,c.d,e.g).
Testing Procedures: _
1) All installed systems have been ground checked and flight tested with no adverse effects to other aircraft systems.
2) VHF interference tests have been complied with and no adverse effect or interference to other aircraft systems have been
found to exist.

Nothing Follows

M‘ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




A\ Federal Aviation
»5N Administration

Memorandum

Date: MAR - 2 2016
To: See Distribution List

From: ffMargaret Gilligan, Associate Administrator for Aviatio ety, AVS-1
T

HRU: John S: Duncan, Director; Flight Standards Service, A-FS-I-%QJG :

¥ot- THRU: Dorenda Baker, Director, Aircraft Certification, AIR-1
Prepared by:  James Marks, ADS-B Focus Team Lead, AFS-360, (202) 267-1707
Subject: - Installation Approval for ADS-B OUT Systems

The purpose of this memorandum is to explain the Federal Aviation Administration’s (FAA's)
policy regarding installation of Automatic Dependent Surveillance-Broadcast (ADS-B) OUT
systems into civil aircraft certificated under Title 14, Code of Federal Regulations (14 CFR)
Parts 23, 25, 27, 29, and their predecessor regulations, for compliance of section 91.225 and
section 91.227. This memorandum replaces the memo dated October 10, 2012 on the same
subject.

Note: Compliance to section 91.225 and section 91 227 reqhire_s installation of equipment
meeting the performance requirements of TSO-C166b or TSO-C154¢ equipment afier January 1,
2020. '

How can the ADS-B QUT system obtain initial approval?

Initial ADS-B OUT system pairings (transmitter/GPS) must be approved for installation using
the Type Certificate (TC), Amended TC (ATC), or Supplemental Type Certificate (STC)
process. Consult your Aircraft Certification Office to determine the appropriate approval process
for these initial installations. Once the performance of the initial pairing has been established,
the FAA considers follow-on installations of the same pairing to be approved.

Organization Designation Authorization (ODA) holders can issue ATC and STC when
authorized by their FAA Organization Management Team (OMT). -

After initial approval, can applicable ADS-B QUT systems be installed on aircraft not
covered by that approval? :

Yes, ADS-B OUT systems that have previously received FAA approval and meet all of the
following conditions may be installed and returned to service on other aircraft without further
data approval:



2

Note: If an Approved Model List (AML) STC is available that provides for the

installation of specific ADS-B transmitter and GPS pairings on listed aircrafi, consider using the
data from lhal AML STC for the ADS-B OUT system installation. -

Note: Some elements of an ADS-B OUT installation may not mcei the definition of a

minor alteration, such as the installation of antenna(s) that penetrate a pressure vessel. Such
installation elements may require additional data from the aircraft manufacturer or other FAA
approved data. Reference Attachment 1 of this memorandum, ADS-B OUT Alteration Flowchart
for guidance on determining the eligibility of ADS-B OUT installations covered by this policy.

The ADS-B OUT equipment is manufactured under TSO-C166b or TSO-C154c;

b. The Global Navigation Satellite System (GNSS) position sensor is manufactured under

TSO-C129 or later, TSO-C145a/C146a or later, or TSO-C196 or later;

. The installer has a statement of compliance from the applicable manufacturer(s) or STC

holder that the equipment (self-contained) or specific equipment pairing (ADS-B OUT
transmitter and GNSS position sensor) have been shown, via TC, Amended TC, or STC,
to comply with all section 91.227 requirements. This statement of compliance may be
included in the applicable installation instructions. The installation instructions must
address how the equipment is to be installed and maintained to comply with not only the
applicable TSOs but also section 91.227 requirements;

. The installer has documentation from the STC holder(s) (per section 91.403(d)) that

indicates the owner/operator of the aircraft has permission to use the STC data for the
altcration;

The ADS-B OUT equipment, GNSS position sensor, and interconnect wiring are
connected in accordance with the applicable manufacturer’s or STC installation
instructions;

The installation is performed in accordance with documentation from the manufacturer(s)

or STC holder indicating what configuration settings, if applicable, are to be used for the

ADS-B OUT system to meet section 91.227 requirements which include, but may not be

limited to:

(1) FAA assigned Mode S/International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) code
address (hexadecimal/octal format) associated with current aircrall registration;

(2).  Emitter Category (ref. AC 20-165, Chapter3);. . . ... ... .. ... .
(3) System Integrity Level (SIL); o

(4) System Design Assurance (SDA);

(5) Flight Identification (e.g.. N-number); and

(6) GNSS sensor settings required to correclly communicate with the ADS-B OUT
equipment

. The installation is performed in accordance with 14 CFR Part 43. Acceptable methods, -

techniques, and practices may be found in AC 43.13-2B;




h. The installed ADS-B OUT system has been verified to comply with both the system
configuration and equipment performance requirements of section 91.227. The system
configuration aspects of section 91.227 requirements include the ICAO code address,
emitter category, SIL, SDA, flight identification, etc. Performance aspects of section
91:227 requirements include Navigation Integrity Category (NIC), Navigation Accuracy
Category for Position and Velocity (NACp and NACVv), etc. Acceptable compliance
verification methods include:

(1) Operational Flight Evaluation. Conduct an operational flight cvaluation (OFE) per
section 91.407(b) and request an FAA ADS-B compliance report at the following
email address 9-AWA-AFS-300-ADSB-AvionicsCheck@faa.gov. Include the
aircraft’s registration number (N-number) and the ADS-B transmitter and GPS
equipment make/model information when submitting requesits to the FAA for ADS-

.. BOUT system OFE performance checks. Following receipt of the applicable OFE
compliance report the installer must verify the installed ADS-B OUT system
complies with all section 91.227 performance requirements and the system
configuration is correct for the aircraft; or

(2) Ramp Test Equipment (ref. section 91.407(c)). Use ramp test equipment to verify
proper system configuration and compliance with section 91.227 equipment
performance requirements.

i. The ADS-B OUT alteration must be documented in the aircrafi maintenance record per
‘section 43.9(a) and include the statement, “The installed ADS-B OUT system was shown
to meet the equipment performance requirements.of .14 CFR section 91.227.”

Submit a FAA Form 337 to document ADS-B OUT alterations. On Form 337, Block 8, include
the following compliance statement, “The installed ADS-B OUT system was shown to meet the
equipment performance requirements of 14 CFR section 91.227" along with the applicable ADS-
B OUT transmitter and GPS make/model! information. Submit the completed Form 337 to the
Aircraft Registration Branch, AFS-750, P.O. Box 25504, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125. The
Form 337 can be submitted directly without FAA approval in Block 3.

Note: ADS-B OUT alterations performed on aircrafl operated by certificated operators
may be documented in a manner acceptable to the Administrator.

Can ADS-B OUT systems that do not mect the requirements for installation without
further data approval be installed? '

Yes, an ADS-B OUT system that fails to meet the requirements for installation without further
data approval (as discussed above) must be performed using approved data through appropriate
means (See FAA Order 8300.16, Major Repair and Alteration Data Approval for data approval
means). Document applicable ADS-B OUT major alterations, per section 43.9, and include the
required statements and equipage information specified in the above section in the aircraft
maintenance record and on Form 337, Block 8.

Does installation of an ADS-B Out system require revision of the Aircraft Flight Manual
(AFM)? '



4
Yes, following installation of a compliant ADS-B OUT system the General section of the AFM
must be revised to include the following statement, “The installed ADS-B OUT system has been
shown 10 meet the equlpmem performance: requnremems of 14 CFR 91.227." Applicable AFM
revisions do not reqmre FAA approval. _

Can a TC holder modlfy their aircraft design for ADS-B OUT under a minor change in
type design?

Yes, on those aircraft with existing equipment which can be modif ed to comply with ADS-B
OUT performance requirements and which meet the criteria for a minor alteration as specified in
this memorandum. Some installations may not constitute a major change in type design, so the
use of a TC amendment or STC is an acceptable method for approval. Once a specific ADS-B
ouT system pairing receives a design approval, use of this same pairing on a different aircraft
type is a minor aspect of the design change. If other aspects of the design change are evaluated
and determined to be minor, the overall deslgn change may be made as a minor change to type
design. Pursuant to 14 CFR section 21.95, minor changes in type design may be approved under
a method acceptable to the FAA before submitting to the FAA any substantiating or descriptive
data.

For aircrafi requiring initial installation of ADS-B OUT equipment, consult your Aircraft
Centification Office regarding applicability for a major change in type design.

Under FAA Order 8100.15B, Organization Designation Authorization Procedures qualified
ODA holders can issue ADS-B OUT approvals without first getting FAA approval. (For
additional information. see FAA Policy Memo. No AIR100-15-140-DM30 and AIR100-15-140-

DM37 under hup://rgl. taa. go v.) . ,

Who should I contact for questlons about this pollcy memorandum"

CS. markmu_l'aa.

Mr. James Marks (AFS-360), Phone: (202) 267-1707 email: jam
Mr. Alejandro Rodriguez (AIR-130), Phone: (202) 267-8692, email: Alex.J.Rodriguezi@faa.gov.
Distribution List:

Managers, All Aircrafl Certification Offices Managers,

Managers, All Flight Standards District Offices

Managers, All Aircraft Evaluation Groups

Managers, All Manufacturing Inspection District Offices
Manager, Transport Standards Staff, ANM-110

Manager, Small Airplane Ditectorate Standards Office, ACE-110
Manager, Rotorcraft Directorate Standards Staff, ASW-110
Manager, Engine and Propeller Directorate Standards Staff, ANE-110
Manager, Air Transportation Division, AFS-200

Manager, Flight Technologies and Procedures Division, AFS-400
Manager., General Aviation and Commercial Division, AFS-800




ADS-B Alteration Flow Chart

Attachmént |
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e‘ Form Approved

Bd MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . OMB No. 2120-0020

- US Department R . For FAA Use Only
of Transporianion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office 1dentification
Faseral Avieten 2 e -peo -0

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resuit inya civil penalty not to excegd $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). R

Make Model
1. Aircraft Cessna . 175A_ _
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
56271 USA . . N6771E

Name (As shown on registration Gertiticate) ' "|'Address (As shown on registration certificate)

. N e

2. Owner . . ’ P‘_.v,lo_.. . BO}; 900 ‘ ‘ ) . ’
Walter E. Steige Jr. '”‘_Eétes\Park,’CC ’80517
For FAA Use Oply .

airworthiness requirements and is approved for the d. -

aircraft, subject to conformity inspection by ap?

in FAR Part 43, Section 43.7 = 4

M -DEI ~ 300 il e "
NMDENFSDO ’ '*DATE 'suNAruggrin _
4. Unit ldentification ' 5. Type
Unit Make ; Model - . " . Serial No. "'l " Repair | Alteration |
AIRFRAME - (As described in Item 1 above) wew ~re X
POWERPLANT e -
PROPELLER . ¢ roge . . N
Type Avoe s oL e .
APPLIANCE Manufacturer e
" 6. Conformity Statement™ - - e -
A. Agency's Name and Address - s " | BiKind of Agency - - - -~ - = |-C."Certificate No.
Freedom Avionics Company U.S. Certificated Mechanic {CRS#FDBR221K .
Hgr #3 Jeffco Adirport Foreign Certificated Mechanic Radio Class I & II
Broomfield, CO 80021 X| Certificated Repair Station Class III & Instr.
Manufacturer Limited

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

Installation
November 26, 2001 Cﬁ:i/:égfi Inspector

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Bt APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Other (Specif

r&gg:ﬁtandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)

BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

December 20, 2001| FDBR22IK ///%’_,_\

FAA Form 337 (12.88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

-

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

ATRCRAFT MAKE: CESSNA AIRCRAFT MODEL: 175A
AIRCRAFT S/N: 56271 AIRCRAFT REG. #: N6771E

Install P S Engineering model PM-1000 II Intercom system in provide radio panel space at station in
accordance with manufacturer’s Installation Manual, Document Number 200-123-0001, Revision 1,
dated December 2000 and the acceptable methods, techniques and practices contained in AC 43.13-
2A, Chapter 2, paragraph 21, 22, 23 and 27, figures 2.1 and 2.2.

B I-N 4 A —

Wiring utilized is Tefzel Mil Spec # W22759 and 27500. -

Power supplied to unit from aircraft power buss via.resettable circuit breaker, Klixon P/N: 7277-2-1
ampere as called for by the manufacturer. Placard Circuit Breaker as “ICS”.

Maintenance of the P S Engineering PM-1000 II Intercom is on condition only. Periodic
airworthiness maintenance of the PM-1000 II Intercom is not required.

Perform ground test evaluations and operational checks of installed unit in accordance with

manufacturer’s specifications with no objectionable interference or EMI found to effect other aircraft
systems.

Amend aircraft weight and balance and equipment list.
Install Operator’s Manual in aircraft paperwork.
Details of this installation are on file at Freedom Avionics Co., Hgr. #3, Jeffco Airport, 11915

Airport Way, Broomfield, CO. 80021 under Work Order # 11623,
THE END

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

#U,S.6.P.0. 1990-761-753



" Ft‘er Approved ’
) U'SV . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms Nc;:::ﬁf?fsi —
P (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ST Tiooaiee Y
Federal Aviation '
Administration /f/,u ;:9!/)_’,/? WY 4

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Q£$$Vla Model \‘ks k

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
Rleyea

Name (As shown on registra'tion certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner \&)O;L&@T/ gk‘LCC\@/ ?OBOX aQot
Esles Pouk GO K0S\

1. Aircraft

3. For FAA Use Only

- 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
. Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME POV (As described in Item 1 above) ><><
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

\ku‘_m@g . C WA %m V| us. certificated Mechanic

(533 1 ¥5h e e SABEHA4L3 TR

\'\M\MC’W& QO ?OSOB Manufacturer

D. Icertify that therepairand/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
i 7. Approval for Return To Service /
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unif identified in item 4 was éspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is PPROVED 0O REJECTED
Other {Specif,
FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer Insglction Authorization (Specily)
Inspector
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group , . 9
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Axthorized Indiyfdual
Designation No.
W May 200\ | g232¢wisi T / e 7

FAAForm 337 112 ﬂ’j) /
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

dditional sheets. Identify with aircrall nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(i more space is required, attach a

Trndaled $TC $AQ0CTOM  BAD Shoulden
fom THO-CXRF v occond cmnce
ot \SOL

Rowraess St

Lot ’BA‘?W oo, BAS K , |
BAS Qegm-\r \307_ . Lﬁuﬂ\:\:\ ow\céi%m d/\mv\o\cs
\[\f,(\‘b.c\t &6,‘

{3 Additional Sheets Are Attached

Lo
AT




. . Form Approved .
oy - A TR BEDAID ANN AL TEDATIAA ' OMB No. 21200020 " ‘
Q MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For EAA Use Only ,
US Deportment - .
of Tronsporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) OTfics identification f“/
Federol Aviation
Admeistration MMFESHo 0.2
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resull in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Model :
, Make cessna 1754 5
1. Alrcraft p e ~ n :
i ! R trat Mark
Serial No. 56271 Nationality and Registration Ma N677T1E :
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner STEIGE WALTER E JR 2247 ARCTIC CIRCLE
' STEIGE PATRICIA A ANCHORAGE AK 99503
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
: Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME srvrsonsrrrsvirsssrses (AS described in Item 1 3DOVE) wsrdsrsssssrrororovo XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manutdcturer

6. Conformity Statement

§A. Agency's Name and Address

C. Certificate No.

DAVID SWIETER
5212 CESSNA DRIVE
LOVELAND, CO 80538

B. Kind of Agency

X U.S. Certlficated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated. Repair Station
Manufaclurer

523885230

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the uni
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

of Part 43

t(s) identitied initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date

JULY 28, 1997

Signature # Authorized individual .

‘7. Approvq?for Relum

» Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,
- Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

thé unil identified in item 4 was inspected in
¥ APPROVED O REJECTED

FAA FIi. Standards

inspector Manufac'lurer

X

the’

manner prescribed by the

Other (Specify)
Inspection Authorization . { pecily

BY -
- EAA Designee.- - -| -. [Reparr Station -

Person Approyed by. Transport PN .
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval orRéjection™ -
. JULY 28, 1997

Certilicate or” -
Designation No.

505904232

Signature of Authorized Individual

1.

F}\A Form 337 (12 aa
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“Hritrd Stares of Snerica
Bepartment of TLransportation —Federal Avigtion Administeation

Supplemental ‘Tupe Certificate
| NiorndorsancL

ﬂwar/yézé, aswedlo Brackett Aircraft Company, Inc.
7045 Flightline Drive
Kingman, Arizona 86401

cortifics Bat the hange inthe fyprodisign fom tho follving piroduct soiths thodir lolionss and condilions
Lorefom asvspecsficcd Aorcors anecls hoairaonlhiness regusromonts of Bort  *  ofitho *

PReputatlions.

Orspinad Rodicct —Tigpro Gordifocato Mamber: *  ¥See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)

Make: *  No.SATIGL for list of approved aircraft
M.did. *  models and applicable airworthiness regulations.

Dresoription of Tigpe Yeaign-Change: Installation of air filters in accordance with AML No. SA7IGL,
dated April 17, 1995, or later FAA approved revision.

Lo itatiomsand Comditions : Approval of this change in type design applies to the above aircraft

model(s) only. This approval should not-be gyjs 4ed-§o~3j_g_eagfeﬁth' model-on-which-other ~stoeams -
previously approved modifications are incorj 3" ‘hjt& { unlgls it is detemtzned that the interrelationship { ;
between this change and any of those other p%’ " aflproved modifications will introduce no
adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. A topy of this Certificate and FAA Approved
Model List (AML) No. SA71GL dated April 17, 1995, or later FAA approved revision must

be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.
./Aaswof(%azézan/ He M//(fr/(mfda/a«w&d{- i e bases %errm/W%ﬂrM/ho (.'nzz//”(/ wndilacr

Iy

rendored Wn&a{w»‘(a,/ ora lernenalion Jzé/a'o“orawa&/«/a:/{aa//y e Y uu’nu/m/r-»«/ HAe
Focoral sHveation ldsninis bralivrn.

.‘]/’a&/%ﬁ/c‘za/fmh’ January 9, 1975 Yt wassurd March 3, 1983
.‘/’a& vllldaanw . Fcbruary 21, 1975 & ale wrrrricloe: April 17, 1995

.%y-%'r«'/l'«rn 4/ e ..'%/uu'nd/m/c-r '

{Signature )

Manager, Propulsion Branch

(Tule)
Any alleration of this certificate 1s pumishable by a fine of not exceeding 31,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

" This certificate may be tansferred 1n accvrdance unth FAR 21.47.

Page 1 of 2

FAA Foum 8110-2(10-48)







. s " . Form Approved ..
: a N . : ..+ .. . .| OMBNo.2120-0020. . ....
- ‘ " MAJOR REPAIR'AND ALTERATION
US Department f i Appli For FAA Use Only
. of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Oifics Identification ’
. Federol Aviation
Administration '/L/Mf'érﬂafag
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federai Aviation Act of 1958).
Make CESSNA Model 1 75A
1. Alrcrat Serial No. 56271 ) Nationality and Registration Mark N6771E
Name (As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner STEIGE WALTER E JR 2247 ARCTIC CIRCLE
STEIGE PATRICIA A ANCHORAGE AK 99503
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
X Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME -~ -~ {As described in ltern 1 above) >~ XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformily Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
DAVID SWIETER X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic
5212 CESSNA DRIVE Foreign Certilicated Mechanic 523885230
LOVELAND, CO 80538 _ - | Certiticated Repair Station EE : .
) ] ) ) Manufacturer

D. Icertily that the rgpair and/oralteration made to the unil(s) identified.in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individuat_ L.
74 f £ glllpﬁl ’ .
7. Approvalfor Réturn ToService e C

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the ‘unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the.manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is” - ™ APPROVED 3 REJECTED o P Y

JULY 28, 1997 '\ -

Other cily)
FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer X linspection Authorization (Specily)
oy Inspector
Lo . Person Approved by Transporl |
FAADesignee. |  |ReparStation <| Canada Airworthiness Group™ e AR Cs

Date.of Approval or Rejection - Cerlificate-or Signature of Authorized Individual -- -« + . - et e -

guLy 28, 1997 |"BEBFASs2. S mreci . Mimrany . ”:

FAA Form 337 11 88
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Hrited States of America
Pepartment of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate
W SA80318W

;~5ﬁéwh4%2uaﬁuaa%&’ Tovya Group, Inc. dba Zeftronics

KA

1622 E. Whaley St.
Longview, TX 75601-6830

.corff@« Haldhe M&m&%/&yn%)ﬂ . o’f »//mmy/b-«ézc(fmé{ Mo Lernilaliord-and.condilions.
y WMWM&WM -.&{eo,amwrﬂxbuddzwé‘cnwné 9/ %r& * %ﬂo *

: @MM-W@@MM@: x  *See

Make: * attached FAA Approved Model List
Mol * No. SA8031SW for list of approved

aircraft and certification data.

Installatlon of Zeftronlcs Alternator Controller Unit P/N R15100
(Product Configuration File Z0CPCF), or R15V00 (Product
Configuration File ZODPCF), in accordance with Zeftronics Drawing
Z00IDC, dated 1/31/91 (R15100), or Z00OIDD, dated 1/31/91
(R15V00) ,or later FAA approved revision.

Compatibility of this modification with previously installed
equipment must be determined by the installer.

v pn_{‘,-n_ -n\-«:.,U--ow( B A e A g R =
sl ]\ } {
_ Vil :\;
%&-W’caéxmna/ﬂ( A:#x»r/&nf'é&: cehich . e dadds /4- ~valohaldaerriarn o'm%-/ cent il deer~
mendered A;W revked, or.a. bermeinalion dale b A ereiide eslaldished.. .éfu%( Sor1inislraler 9/ HAe
Focderal Hialion Keininatraliorn.

yﬂ&?f%/cb/t}»ﬁ b January 31’ 1991 .(/'a& ~issereel:
Yoats firsvance: ~ MAY 28, 1391 R9‘,/,,,3.,,,,/,,/01/06/92 11/17/92, 1/6/94

/);/ Aorecliva 4///{( "/(/”un(d/m/r ¥

l;lfék R. Schlllu’l ‘f'dnager
pecial Certifjeation Office
(Tatle) '
Any alteration of this certificate 15 pumishable by a fine of nal exceeding £1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred 1n accordance with FAR 21.47.
FAA Fous 8110-2 (10-488)
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SGNA:, C611001—0201.~0101/2 ‘
" D4FF-10316-BA, CA:-
FRODELTA: VRS0, ;'

) is a combination of | RI 51 09 -
1-0201,Voltage Regnlalor) &,

. RI5100 Revi
RI5V00 reva’,
] §

SELF-PROTECTING verswns af PRy
. R15100 & RI5V00.: -

lms field-ground short pmlecﬁon amf
unit system FAULT / FUNCTION * "
INDICATOR light to show condition of

alternator switch/, ﬁcld-rot e

) (C593001-0101, OVSensor)J

=Y

,q@cmopmmx VRS0

CESSNAY c«suooz-oxozls*m. :

CESSNA: ‘C611004-0102 gzs,av)

6611004-0101'& ‘l 004-0 2

Bk

“anit FIBLD FAULT INDIC'ATOR lxsht 1o’
q.how xfaltcmaxor's ficld or field wmns s

V11100\

rmfrPlN' EM235. 0800002,
,0860-0101. 0337

) can be used with CESSNA
01-0201, -0101/2, VR600, .

' V1510A’f
IGV‘ r),,fs

16Vdc OVER-VOLTAGE SENSOR
. REPLACES

PIPER; 450393,450397,550380. .
Other mfr P/N: B00339, B00289,
X16799, X17621, 0575-14,
F 0C4002A,B .

V15104 can be used with 14Vdc .

"y

0, andRJﬂOORevA

V.Rgglthtorg like R1510N and RISIOL:'!

.OA"'-‘, A%

_,R25102. &RZSIOI R25102 rév-
(st ool (nzsggre

CESSNA;" C593003-0101;-0102
ELECTROMECH: EM233,2057
ELECI‘RODELTA'

C611004-0101/2; VR500. 3251 ()

05100—0101 .

s

. laces ' . !
PIPER; 484182, 584043, 5503
Other mfr P/N: FOC4003AB"

4\’

" 0875-28' X17634' 74804

X41530,”

EQ1500 =12V

R

. EQ2500 =24y,

ALLELING RELAYS.
EQ£500 for 12Vde Generators,
Delg Remy: 1116887, =
00 for 24Vde Generators. )
ces Delco-Remy 1116902, - |

J/

\ﬂ

- NFoR O¥RELAY. USEKi3104. U

14VVOLTAGEREGULATOR |
" REPLACES IR
PRESTOLITE: VSF7201,2 3,4.
ELECTRODELTA: VSF7203A.+’
PIPER: 550-383. ° TCM 649684-1.

7’3?7203, RISIONisa repairable unte™

ALTERNATOR CONTROLLER

- w ‘,u A
COMBINES VRegulator. QVrelay, ‘PRESTOLITE: VSF7401,2,3,
Low/OVSensor&In qrinoue.m ELECI‘RODELTA. ,VSF7403

v

3 PIEDA
,-‘) -

R1510L =14y, -

.»r.'.ﬁ’{

ZEFTRONICS

Electrical Chargmg Sy:lm Solutions, -

1622 East Whaléy Street,--
Longview, TX 75601, USA.
Tech help, 903-758-6661

2 R15VOL .
/' . VR=14V. OV= 16V Nea e e
VOLTAGE REGULATOR . 14V VOLTAGE REGULTORﬂ 128V VOLTAGE RE‘(;UL‘A‘Tog VALTERNA;‘E(;,;C?EY = .E 1
¥ REPLACES - REPLACES "~ REPLACES - { *
RISIOL = PACH 484-121, 68804-003 Mooney: 830016.503, 800207505, VR415=R15300 Delco- Remy' 9000591 Cessna: C611005-0101.-0102,-0103 A
VR2Q9/A, B00331, B00267, X16300B, 880016-501, EM2073, VR414, 20082 =R1530B Electrodelta:  VRS15F, G, ' |, =
?’ Beoch:35-380093-1,2,3. B00403-1 =R15308 ~ §. Used on CESSNA, PIPER; BEECH. R25400 has built-in field-tp-ground .. "}..*
R18VOL = PAC# 557-337, noos'u, 20053, 20065, 20137,20437, EM073-1 = R1538 > | Has field to ground short protection; “short protection, & on unit FAULT i
Has Byillin fleld-ground short ‘ : bR Uit FIELD FAULT INDIGA k“"“ IFUNCTION indicator light to shaw,: "
protéegion, fault/ function light . Has Bulle-in fleld-ground short > "7, ‘show ifaltemator’s field or field wi T A1 I
(ounmRystom tronbleshootiog tghd J; protection, fault/ function ugm(omgy: N~ gmunded. SELFP OT C’}' condition of ACU, andAltemaxor

‘1 @J (Lﬁyﬂmtrnublﬂlxoaﬂnglighv '®‘J . Banane s;mch ﬁeld winding and wmn& : J .
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g . N .. Form Approved " - . o
- G;’ S ez on - AT AT e s S L b s e e TN A~ OMB No,2120-0020% -+ =2 & .atimas ot
: MAJOR REPAIR‘AND ALTERATION . ‘;
4 USDepartment i or FAA Use Only .,
¥ ofTransporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Stfice Toemtioation Z
Federal Avigtion
Administration 7/!( W

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (orsubseqqent r_evision thereof) forinstructions
+ and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make  cESSNA

Modet 175

1. Aircraft -
3 Serial No. 56271

Nationality and Registration Mark N6771E

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

STEIGE WALTER E JR

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2247 ARCTIC CIRCLE

% Ouner STEIGE PATRICIA A ANCHORAGE AK 99503
’ 3. For FAA Use Only
4
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
t
AIRFRAME roererrerroersrrres (AS doscribed in Item 1 aDOVE) werrrrsrrrreerteroree XX
POWERPLANT o

PROPELLER, .

Type

? PPLIANCE_ .| Manufacturer

;\. Agency',"s Na.rﬁe,\and Add—rés;.
DAVID SWIETER - ' |
5212 CESSNA DRIVE

- LOVELAND, CO 80538 -

6. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of.-Agency .
‘X

e o
U.S. Certiﬁcéled.Mechanic -
Foreign Cenrtilicated Mechanic
Cerlificated Repair Station
Manufacturer. .

€Lt

.--G: Certificate No.
523885

230

Ty

S

§ar +

MR

onlhe.reverse orattachments hereto
Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

D. Icentify that the repairand/or.alteration made to the unit(s) identified irritem 4 above'and described
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S.
furnished herein.is true arid correct to the best of my knowledge. = '

.. T T e g%

‘e

rized Individual
AR S s

R Die s g
)IIJ,’ /p:’l" R < -~

r Return To S€rvice
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the.unit identified.in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
- Administrator of the Federal Aviation-Administration and is o ’

§ APPROVED [0 REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards Other (Specity)
Inspector

]

JULY.28,-1997 - :

Date Signature of Autho

22

" 7. Approvai

i

BY

Manufacturer Inspection Authorization

X

. L

_|Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthingss Group "]

* '} Signature of Authorized individoal ™ ° °

ETDN

|FAA.Designee ». 10¢ Repair. Station. - .., |. . .

= PN R T 2 L G ERRNY

.

Date df‘Approval or Rejection’
JuLyY 28, 1997

FAA Form 337 1y

a s

“{Certificate or=- * -
Designation No. ..,
505904232

? 88
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IHI> DIV UNULEK LIGENDE AUKEEMENI 1U BUSH LUNVERDIUNS, BUX 451, UVALL, KS b/l4b

L4
.

o Hrited States of America
Department of Transportation —Federal Aoiation Administration

-~ Dupplemental Type Certificate
Arrredlor shazace |

Thiscorlificaty irsuedso  Barbara or Bob Williams 21b-782~355/
Box 431, 213 N. Clark BOO - 7520748
Udall, Kansas 67146

MMWMM&W&WWM% "Pre 3 ,752{0 Civil Air
é%%uaéébn&

Gripinal Rodicet —Tppe CortifocatoMimnber: 3T
Mako: Cessna-

Model: 175, 175A and 1758 (landplane)
_@WM{%@W : Installation of Lycoming 0-360-A1A or 0-360-A1D

engine and Hartzell HC-C2YK~1A/7666-2, HC-92ZK-8D/8447-12A or McCauley
2D36C14/78KM-4 propeller. .

@aNg!s
N LJVMJUIV NO Q3Sn 39 0L AINO Q3ZIMOHLINY SI 13¥

Data Required: Doyn Drawing List No. SA424CE approved September 25, 1969, or
later FAA approved revisions and a copy of this certificate; or MASA Drawing
List No. 17500 dated January 31, 1978, or later FAA approved revisions and a
copy of this certificate.

Lindtalions.andGoncditions:  This approval-should not be extended to other specific
airplanes of these models on which other previously approved modifications are
incorporated unless it is determined that the interrelationship between this }
change and any of those other previously approved modifications will introduce
no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of the airplanes. (See Continuation
Sheets 2 through 4.)

371SSI4dX3 YO LOVYLNOD AG QIAIAOYd SY ATINO 3781SSINYad St J0IYIHL ISk

"SWYITTIR Vivauve 40 908 30 AL¥3d0¥d 3HL SI 33424YS JLS OL QUVDIY NI NIJ¥IH GINIVANOD NOILVWYO:

/ILZ9S Ns T

*43HLO ON aNV

S verlificals.and hoseffionling dats.coich s lho dasis for.cf prroval shall mermain ins.afflct corslitl suom-
menlored] dusfiondect revohed] oradommination dale iy lhorrise alablished by tho Atprninistratonof tho
Dhatsofopplication:  January 28, 1966 Glate reisaced: July 1, 1975; September 5, 1979

Date ofiraveance: May 6, 1966 Yatsamendsd: September 25, 1969;

September 3, 1976; January 31, 1978
7. T dbreclion of o SHelsriniabralor

Aetdonee A %AAW
(Signature )

,51 BARRY D. CLEMENTS
Chief, Wichita Engr. & Mfg. District Office-
(Title)
Any altzration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding £1,000, ar imprisonment nol exceeding 3 vears. qr'{;gl_h_..

NV S3LNLILSNOD 3SN HIHLO ANY
‘SHYLTTIM VHYaUYE YO 908 A DNILIYM NI G3IZIWOHLOY A

INIAVYA ANV 40 NOILINAOY¥JTY

e -

SIHL
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. Hnited Stotes of America
Depertment of Transportation— Fedeval Abiation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

(Continuation Sheet)
Nievimber SA424CE

The conditions and limitations of Aircraft Type Certificate Data Sheet No. 3A17
apply except as follows:

Engine: Lycoming 0-360-A1A or 0-360-A1D.

Fuel: 91/96 minimum grade aviation gasoline.

Gangis
S J/2L2 N L4V¥IV NO Q3ISN 38 OL AINO Q3ZIYOHLAY ST L3

Engine Limits: Model 175 and 175A
" For all operations 2700 r.p.m. (180 hp.)

Model 175B
Takeoff (5 minutes) 2700 r.p.m. (180 hp.)
Maximum continuous-2550 r.p.m. (175 hp.)

40 LIVYLINOD Af G3G1A0¥d SV AINO 319ISSIWY¥Id Si F034IHL 3sn

Propelier and Propeller Limits:
1. (a) Hartzell HC-C2YK-1A/7666A-2 or /7666-2
(b) Hartzell HC-C2YK-1B/7666A-2 or /7666-2 AN

Diameter: Not over 74 in., not under 72 in.

1L22< N

N1 d3ZP4OHLNY A3TSSIULXT

Placard: "Avoid continuous operation between 2000 and 2250 r.p.m."

Pitch Settings at 30-in. station: Low 14°
High 29° 1°

Governor: Hartzell F-3-1 or F-3-1A

*Y3IHLO ON aNY

Spinner Assembly: Hartzell 835-21P (required)
2. Hartzell HC-92ZK-8D/8447-12A

"SHYITTIA YHVEYYE Y0 909 40 ALYIdO¥d IHL S| 394THYS ILS OL Q¥V9IY NI Ni343H Q3NIVLNOD NO{LVIWYO:

Diameter: Not over 72 in., not under 70.5 in.
Placard: None

Pitch Settings at 30 in. station: Low 13°
High 27°

Governor: Hartzell D-1-1 or D-1-5

Spinner Assembly: Hartzell 835-6 (required)

Any alteration of this certificate &s punishable by a fine of not exceeding 31,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both,
FAA FORM 8110-2-1 (10-69) This certificate may de transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.

PAGE 2OF 4 PAGES September 5, 1979

‘ANVYd SILNLILSNOY ISN YIHLO ANV
*SHYITTIM Y¥Vedve YO 508 AS ONILIYM

INIAVYA ANY 40 NOI1LINAOY¥d3IY
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Hited States of e
Deportment of Transportation—Federal Aviation Administvacion

Lupplemental Type Certificate

(Continvation Sheet)
Newmber spazace

abm o asa

PRSPPI

o0 mmbbiman

3. McCauley 2D36C14/78KM-4

et are

Diameter: Not over 74 in., not under 72 in.

Placard: "Avoid continuous operation while descending between 2250
and 2550 r.p.m. with manifold pressure settings below
15 inches mercury."

Com me A A

Pitch Settings at 30 in. station: Low 12.7°
High 27.5° %i°

Governor: McCauley C290D3/T18

-

Spinner: McCauley D-2137 (required)

Powerplant Instrument Markings: Tachometer (red 1line).2700 r.p.m.
Cessna 175B (yellow arc) 2550 - 2700 r.p.m.
Hartzell HC-C2YK-1A/7666~2 or HC~C2YK-18/7666-2 (red arc) 2000 - 2250 r.p.m.

Aswe emve o

sA e

0il Temperature Gage: 245° F. {(red Tine)

A mams

‘HIHI0 ON GNY  /2LZ P26 NS F/ZLZ9 N L3W4O4iV NO G3SA 39 OL AINO G3ZIHOHLAY SI L13x]
NI Q3ZIHOHLAY A3TSSIYdXI YO LIVYLNOD A8 @3C1AQHd SV ATNO 3791SSIWMId SI J03YIHL

011 Pressure Gage: = Minimum 25 p.s.i. (red 1ine)
Maximum 100 p.s.i. (red line)
Normal 60 to 90 p.s.i. (green arc) :
[}
Fuel Pressure Gage: Minimum 0.5 p.s.i. (red line) :
Maximum 8.0 p.s.i. éred 1ine) .
Normal 3 to 5 p.s.i. green arc)

0i1 Capacity: 8 qts. @ -22 (unusable 2 qts.) See Note 1 for data on system oil.

® s s 08 mmes o o

Current weight and balance report, together with 1ist of equipment included in
certificated empty weight and loading instructions, when necessary must be
provided for each aircraft at the time of modification. The certificated
unusable fuel and oil are as follows:

“-—--m——

0il Fuel . .
4 Thbs, @ =22 54 1bs. (+46) Model 175 '
4 1bs. @ -22 60 1bs. (+46) Model 175A, 1758 )

aeen e

*aNVYd SILNLILISNOD 3SN ¥IHLO ANV
“SWYITTIA YYYauYa YO 809 AS INILIYM

Any alleration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.
FAA FORM B8110-2-1 (10-69) This cerlificate may be transferved in accordance with FAR 21.47:
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Hnited States of America
Department of Transportation—fedecal Foiation Administration

Lupplemental Type Certificate

(Continuation Sheet)
Nevmdes SAG24CE

The following information must be displayed in the form of composite or
individual placards.

1. Above the fuel pump switch:
* "Fuel Pump - Pull On"

2. On the dome 1light fuse placard:
* “"Fyel Pump"

3. On nav light fuse placard:
* "Nav and Starter®

4, In close proximity to the tachometer:
"Avoid continuous operation while descending between 2250 and 2550 r.p.m.
with manifold pressure settings below 15 inches mercury.”
; (on aircraft equipped with 2D36C14/78KM-4 McCauley propeller)
' 5. Tachometer marking 175B only:
(a) If graduated dial is marked, yellow arc between 2550 and 2700.

(b) If glass is marked, yellow arc between 2550 and 2700, white slip
mark, and placard on glass maximum continuous r.p.m. 2550.

6. In close proximity to the tachometer:
“Avoid continuous -operation between 2000 and 2250 r.p.m."

(on aircraft equipped with HC-C2YK-1A/7666-2 Hartzell propelier)

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IN REGARD TO

STC SAL2LCE IS THE PROPERTY OF BOB OR
BARBARA WILLIAMS. REPRODUCTION OF ANY DRAW~
ING OR USE THEREOF 1S PERMISSIBLE ONLY AS
PROVIDED BY CONTRACT OR EXPRESSLEY AUTHORIZED
IN WRITING BY 80B OR BARBARA WILLIAMS. THIS
PACKET 1S AUTHORIZED ONLY TO BE USED ON
AIRCRAFT N & 77/ E SNSZ27/ . _AND NO

OTHER. ANY OTHER_USE CONSTITUTES FRAUD.
SIGNED I

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a'fine of not exceeding 81,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both,
FAA FORM 8110-2-1 (10-69) This certificate may be tronsferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
PAGE 4oF 4races September 5, 1979
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e . , | Form Approved o
! a7 T T OMB Ne. 2120-0020 ©
usDeoarment - -+~ - - - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION.... . .. ... .. ForFAAUse Only -
: §  of ronsponanon (Airtframe, Powerplant, Propellér, or Appliance) Sifice Tdentilisation G|
s §  Federol aviation ",
. | Admichtration NUMESO o —0F
? INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereot) forinstructions
. and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notlo exceed $1,000°
§ for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). 1
Make  CRSSNA Medel 1754 :
‘1. Atreratt Serial No. 56271 Nationality and Registration Mark N6771E %
Name {As shown on registration certificate} Address (As shown on regisltration certificate) R
"12. Owner STEIGE WALTER E JR 2247 ARCTIC CIRCLE :
: STEIGE PATRICIA A ANCHORAGE AK 9803 99503
The a@‘ HrdieAtusrGmyptics with epplicable
o : PP only for the
. above described gircraft subject 1o conformity inspection )
' by a person outhorized in FAR 43.7. ‘
' 822 / !
) L~ 4. unitidentiication 5. Type :
1  unit Make Modet Serial No. Repair | Alteration
JAIRFRAME rovsse woe (AS doscribed in ltam 1 above) X%
JPOWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type - o N - o o PR -t - - - eae EEN +
PPLIE T e - R > - Turall ot - . o :
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
e rilupt SR Ces o6 Conformily Stalemant s o L T T R TSI
"JA. Agency's Name and Address: - .. oot e | B Kind olAgendy: <" ST TS Certificate No. =~
MARR SERDER oo U L TR !L-"b‘?e‘x :O'e':::te:c:m::nc L R ab sy
SOVRLAND. RO BoRg - 1o . [ Jcimmmeanism s ] 5237435730
LOVELAND, CO-80538 - -+ - ‘. L. E ;
: Manufacturer
D. Icertity.that the repair and/ar alferationade to the unitls) identitied in item 4 aboveand described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U S: Federal Aviation Regulations and that the ihroﬁnatibhre
furnished herein ostmgandcor(ect,tot!!ebeélptmyknowlegge.‘_.- Y 2 I A
JULY"TG*',"V ,19“97, \ - — ~ ' '
- Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspecled in the i
+ AdTinistrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B APPROVED. . - O3 REJEGTED ~ o " "¢ Manner prescribed by the
¢ :_‘I;:ecﬂ:aflandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization Other (Specity)
BY
’ "|FAA Designee.  .{. . Station -+ | -.|Peson-Approvedby Transport |, . : ... ... L Lt L
. L. .A ngsngne? ; ’Z?"‘" Station - Canada Airworthiness Grogp
Dateof Appravalor Rejection ™ TCertificato o7 -~ © | Signature of Auhomed Tramidos BE—
st aws Laie s |DeSignationNe., 1T, o e — L
FAA Form 337 (o nmy .. Y. I Y P W vy oy P 4
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. N ST e
.. US Deportment
° of kTonsporiaton
‘ Federal Aviotion
a2 Administration

[ S

s MAJOR REPA'R..ANDA.LTE‘RATION ':;:‘- wr = v ..~ OMB N°‘2120-°02° PRI P

Form-Approved

e

R, F i
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) or FAALte Only

™

’ INSTRUCTIONS: Print or typeall entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof} forinstructions’
e and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49U.5.C. 1421

K tor each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Office ldentification Z

). Failure to report can resultin a civil penally nottoexceed $1 000

. Make Model
|5, aircrar | — 1758 ___ __ ;
. Aircra Serial No. 56271 Nationality and Registration Mark N6771E ;
Name (As shown on ragistration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration certilicate) "
2. Owner STEIGE WALTER E JR 2247 ARCTIC CIRCLE
f STEIGE PATRICIA A ANCHORAGE AR 99503 :
3. For FAA Use Only 3
Wﬁme Flcable 5
Q hiness requirements ond is approved on‘py for the i
obave described aircraft subjact to conformity insgaction .
by @ person authorized in FAR 43.7. '
& 4 G
. atmcalion = oo 5. Type
v N
Unit Make Model Scrial No. Repair Alteration
:
AIRFRAME {As described in ltem 1 above) v o - P .
XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
,A PPLIANCE Manufacturer
t 6. Confarmity Statement _
A. Agency's Name and Address oz » B KindofAgency = > LT 27 T Te Certificate No. ’
. S - R A U.S. Certificated Mechanic
.MARK SEAD - t « o|_ | Foreign Centificated Mechanic. . =+ |o 2 o0 .
,3212 CESSNA DRIVE-: &-.: " T.i%icp Certificatet! Repair Station- - . .. - .2 -§213'?,43573' i ‘
I‘OVEI‘AND' a..) 80538 .- FERNICEE ‘17 { Manutecturer i S AN ORI A R
- D. Icertilythat the repair and/or aileration made 1o the unit

have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished heremn is true and correc

pate o sl F

DT

(s} identitied initem 4 above dnd descri
of Part 43 of the UL.S. Federal Aviation
t to the best of my knowledge.

bed ariihe reversé or attachments hereto
Regulations and that the information

oe ETH

b
£y

o e PR K s.

‘Pursuant to the authority given persons sp
_Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admin

ecified below. the unit jdentified in item 4 was ins

e B } pected in the. manner prescribed by the
istration and is .. ('APPROVEDR * O REJECTED

¢ t. Standar Other (Specil;
o r'gget;l:bflandards Manulacturer K |Inspection Authorization ] f pe . ’\’) e

: N D P PersonApprov}edbyTraﬁspbrt T T e

. FAA D"S'g"ee e '69??':’,_,5.!3'?2'.' .t.-| : }Canada Airworthiness Group ~ [**< ~ 7 v e e e
Date ol Approval or Rejection Certificatear . ISignalure of Authorized Individgal” - - *

J N O AT 2 PR DesrgnalionNO- ; . . . o e Lt RO P Y

FAA Form 337 (17 as,

14
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;_’ JUL 1b Y7 16:38 WASP CO 3167823853 . . - me—— e e p.2 -- g" > =
‘- /§ : il Stites of daeka T E
' Brparument of Transportation —Fedesal Soiotion Administration ; § s
THo
. g-2
i N2
‘tw hY ‘ Mo x
io ’ emm
! ) = o
‘9 n/l{wn/e)v SA777CE,"._ ex’
. * o m
- TRt cordifecaly issueddo RO ._& Baxbara iamg 55
-2 117 E. Firet—--.. ol Al
;= Udall, KS . 67146 gE
| -
1 g\ | %’;
3¢ #3
( g ©
o
=
-y
| &=
i 2
7 ]
&
S ]
-
'8
| [ %)
= b
'8 " Data Required: Avcon Industries, Inc. Dr
< 7 or 17513-1
- certificate,
I e LY =
1= - [\ =]
¥ § SERIE 7
¥ b Lonilations.amcd Copllition): ¢ extended to ofher specific z3
! <l alrplanes of ghese mgdels o ich othe} previously approved modifdcarions are e
i incorporaced ¥ /it is defiermined shat the interrelationship betWeen this =29
! 2 change and a# pe~qther \pr 8ly approved modific : No
Q no adverse effect upon the\ai 3 z ;
i _ sheet. N~
[-4 ;:'; " = g
'8 g o z
w : =
. = w
P = 4
8 St iintion St g=
jodd % I ecox
x ¥Ye, P 0‘3 o "g
- WM Apxil 12, 1971 August 5, 1981 o=
3 e g8>g
i_ﬂ-é,/m« April 30, 1971 < July 23, 1971; Septenmber 8, 1976?»'F =&
; . May 6, 1980 =32
: Sx=
) m>e
q . “wEnm
] :’ ' . . ) > ": g
t BARRY D. CLEMENTS 2 =<
—Chief. Alrcraft Cortification Program = 933
- (Tille} - ¢ %
Any alieration of this certificate is punishoble by a_fine of not exceeding 81,400, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. -
Trevmn 3 ,.}_f.' 2 Sy Ol ape . s lie * . S e g E [
» " ) ' ) L A







7 SUL 10 If 1D+ 90 wHDIE LU 3lbrocIignd — e . F.3

N T otk S of Savi 2 - 3 i
Cor Pepartment of Transpertation— Federal Hoiation Administration

o Supplemental ‘Tppe Certificate

(Continuation Bheet) .
Ambé% sa777cgi g _ /

%
' % Engines: Lycoming 0-360-A

i*Puel: 91/96 or 100/130 min. grade aviation gagoline ¥

‘*Engine Limits: Por all operations 2700 r.p.m. (180

e e wm me

- Propeller and
4 Propeller Limits: (a) Harczell HC-C2YK~1B/7 2 o

-

N LIVyIUTV KO 035 33 0% ATHD GIZIVQILAY ST~ L3N
00.A% 401A08d SV AT40 IIDISSHMNI SI SOIIHL SN .

- d v = aieawe

7660K>2 or . 17666-2

ovr 74 ia., no: under 72 {in.

1wy

continuous operation between

‘% 2090 and 2250 r.p.m.'
D At 30 in. station

T ALI34OIT TN SE-32T S 1S 01 7uvLny P VTN GTUVLIDY gy

Low 14° High 29° + 1°
additional toleraunce pegmitted)
(b) Gove Hartzell F-3+l or Fe3-1A oy F-2-E82

Spinner; (Avcon Drawing No. 17015 or P/N 67790)
Required -

4T 4O

o ——— oS W= e dem Sime em o

LY

: ‘*Powerpla.nc Instrument
Markings: Tachometer

2000-2250 t P.tn. (:cd are)

‘¥301L0

01l Temperature Gage: 245°F (red line)
0il Pressure Cage: Minimum =_25 p.syi. (x£d line)

CSIVITA WIVISYD 30 409

2

~N

N

<

=

> =

E

on

> Fusl Pressure [age - 5 p.s.14 (red line) =

: ~ g (red line) o<
; .1, (greeun arc) ‘e B
b ML
*‘ In"addition to tha placards specified above, rescribed opefation liwitation 0335
{ indicated by an asterisk (*) must alado be difplayed by a pem t marking. }?m b=
4 (%) Intentional spins prohibited. 825
~338
[ =2 I
- ;4 b ~
o Wwen g
.: i “n -ﬁ >
! { Any alteration of this certificats is pumishable by a fine of not cxucn'x’ng 31,000, or imprisonmaent nol éxceeding 3 years, or both. g :’; ':'
" FAA FORM 811021 (10-4) T B{P 'Wu‘}i (X Tirrod T7 aZidancs Girh FAR 15 Ty
: PAGE 2 OF 2 tf 1980 o=
Rel “Bd ﬁugust 7 1B e EF







TAA ALRCRAFT REGISTRY

o Sy M A dS

Form A’bp_réved
oM8 No. 2120-0020,

~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. _
Y e on ~(Alttrame, powetplaitt, propeliet; of Appilance)  Vtice Tdentiication
Federet Aviotion N - .

Administrotion .

vl EFS DO

EARA3.9, FARAZ Appendix B, and AC43.39-1 (or subsequentreviston thetaol) tot msttuctions
\red by taw {49 U.5.C. 1421). Fatture {G reportcan resultin acivit penatty not to sxceed $1,.000

‘a'uon Act ol 1958} -

nirles. See
port s reaqy
1 Federal AV!

INSTRUCTldNS: printor lypesiie
and disposition ot thig tormi, This e

tor each such violation (Section 90
Model

. 175A g -
1. Atreralt . . Nationality and Registration Mark
N6771
Addiess (As shown ont regl

ragls(rallon cer(tficats) L
2247 ARCTIC CIRCLE
99503

stration cortificate}

Name (As shown on
STEIGE WALTER E JR
) . . ANCHORAGE AK

2. Owner . STEIGE PATRICIA A
- 3. Fot FAA Use Only

) . : 3. Unit Identification 5. Typé
seriat No. Repalr Altetation

© unit " Make Model
AIRFRAME ',MM(As described in ltem { above) A drrs bbb bbb XX

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE ~ “:__——
anuiaclurer

) T 6. Conformity siatement -
A, Agency's Name and Address ) B. Kind of Agency - C. Celilicate No.
AV-TECH AVIONICS, INC. - 22 :"“C““:‘:" :‘:j:““:“’ ‘ ., GRGRS7IN
200 RACQUETTE DR- orelgn Certilicated MeChars
\ . } r-1, R-2 L-AF
T, LLINS, CO 80524 Certificated Repalr Station 1y ’ 1
.CO ’ Manutacturer ' -1, L-R, L-85. .
1 repalr and/or altaratlon made tothe unit(s) identilledin \tem 4 above ond described on the reverse or attachments heteln‘/
bart 43 of the U.S. Federal Avlation Regulations and that the Infartationt //’

de in accordance with the requ\remen\sul ar!
In ts \tue and correct to the best ot my knowliedge.

D. 1certily thattt
have betn ma
furnished here

o . 7. Approvat fot Return Ta Service: — : :
ntitied in ttem 4 Yas inspécted in the matbier prederibed by the

below, the yiit ide
3]

rsohs speciifed
APPROVED 01 REJEGTED

pursuant o the authorliy glven pe :
Administrator ol the Federal Avialion Adm‘.n\s\muon'and is
T‘&I‘\)g&ﬁlandmds Inspeclioit Aythorization
Aomroved by Transport
! Person Approve! ranspor
FAA Deslgnes ] Canada AlrWor\Nngss Group
- Date of Approval of Aejection Centilicate or, Signatuié of Autho
! Destgnation No.
13 :APRIL, 1992 GRF)_E‘\57 1w HERBERT STEEN

£AA Form 337 t12-8y
!

i




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. 3 DATE: §;~2;QD—<J a

v

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation chahges shalibe enlered in the appropttate diiciall rekord. An alteration must be -
-compatible with all previous allerations to assure centinued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requireitents.

8. Description of Work Accomplished . X . ’
(it more space Is required, altich additional sheets. Identify with ircrail nationalily and regisitralion mark aric daté work complstéd.)

WORK. PERFORMED - ON- CESSNA 175A N6771E ON 13 APRIL, 1992;

INSTALLED AMERIKING AK®50 ALTITUDE ENCODER ON BOTTOM OF GLOVE BOX
UNDER RIGHT INSTRUMEKT PANEL, AND CONNECTED TO EXISTING KING KT76A
TRANSPONDER T.A.W. INSTRUCTTONS IN AMERIKING MANUAL P/N IM3501001.

CEECKED FOR CORRESPONDENCE PER FAR 91.217 WITH EXISTING -SHIPS ALTIMETER
AND FOUND IN COMPLIANCE. PERFORMED CHECKS REQUIRED BY FAR 91.411(a)(3),
AND 91.411 FOUND IN COMPLIANCE WITH FAR 43, APPENDIX E(e) AND F.

UPDATED AIRCRAFT WETIGHT ANI' DALANCE RECbPJ)S AND LOG BOOKXK TO NEFLECT
THIS CHANGE. WCRK PERFORMER T.A.W. AC43.13-1A CHAPTERS 11 AFD 15, AND'

AC4%.;L3—2A CHAPTER 2. END-—

~




FAA ALRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAXERA KO. "/ DATIE: F-/-3/

e

OEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION i pef:’ 15 <1iYiofls | Form Approved )

FEDERAL ‘V““_"N ADMINISTRATION . - ) Budget Bureau No, 04-R060.7

, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - . OFFICE DEre e ONLY,
_ {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ) /1//7;_‘51)003

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrics. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 for qﬁhggu;m revision thereof)

for instructjons and disposition of this form

CESSNA

MODEL . >
- 1754 oo

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. . — . T — NATioNAL":Y AND REGISTRATION MARK
sz 2 N677IE
2 NAME (As shown on registration certificate} . - ° R ADDRESg (Asgm.ﬁhiwn (o)nomgisfr‘ﬁﬁon cerhﬁc?‘h)
2. OWNER' ; GE JR. . - P.C. BOX 9 Y4
WALTER E. STEIGE JR. ' : ESTES PARK, COLO 80537

3._FOR TAR USE ONLY

s

"3._UNIT TOENTIFICATION — s TweE

MODEL - SERIAL NO. ALTER-
1
l.EPA * ATION

LN
AIRFRAME - (As described in item 1 above) . : X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER . \\ .

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY

David A. King ' Lo . XK |VU.5. CERTIFICATED HECHAMIC R

Judson Flying Service i FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

10383 North 85th 5t ~ . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION . A&P 52388‘4»2'51

Iongmont, Colo 80503 S MANUFACTURER
—— S ar=lt e - Az - — <

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made. so the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

© auachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

DATE - SIGNATURE OF AUTHQRHED INDIVIDUAL
Oct 25, 1990 = QUM& David A. King

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE / S

‘Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item/d was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ZAPPROVED 'RE_IECIPEED

.| OTHER (Specify)

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

FAA FLT. STANDARDS
MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
. INSPECTOR - . 2K
BY ) . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DLESIGNEE REFAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR _  [CERTIFICATE OR - |5 TURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL .
REJECTION o * |DESIGNATION NO, C'j\gl—o
Oct 25, 1990 2052200 A&P - ‘~—_Curtiss L. Bing

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320)




FAA AIRCFAFT REGISIRY by
CAMERA NO. "7 DATE: F-/- G/ )
- e . : o o R G 52 24 =

e - S e NOTICE
Weight and balance or operahng fimitation changes shall be entered in ithe oppropriate aircralt record.

An alteration must be compatible with all prewous a”erdhons to assury canhnuad conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requoremgnfs : : .o . ¢

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required,. attach add:Honal sheef; ... identify with air-
craft nationality and reg:strnnon mark and dnle work compfered ) .

5 ; Installed one NARCO ELT-910 Emergancy I.ocatc:r Beacon. l NARCO ELT
T Antenna &' cable, 1 Panel Mounted Remote Switch and . wiring harness.
T Installed per NARCO Spacificiations and instructions in Owners Manual
& Pilot's Guide 03754-0621.. iR N %
Total weight 5.6 lbs installed at’ the 116 .5" Station. .

S

Weight & Balance & Equipment list amendecl 40 show changa.

///////////////////////////{_\(_/Ejlﬁ///[{‘_/”/:/E({//_////[/{d///.{///’;/{////‘//// b

}-
i
)

1

il

" [C] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

RUE, GOVEHNMENRT PRINTING OFFICE: 197777102 1/200




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY =7 ] .
CAMERA NO. Z4A/DATE: 5 - /4 - 92
— o

=% L e

/

6“EPAR!;‘ ./ OF . TRANSPOKY ATION S om e ¢ | Form Approved .
y . = Brudget Bureanw Na. 0§~R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
- FOR FAA USE ONLY
) MAJOR REPAIR--AND ALTERATION - OFFICE IDENTIFICATION -
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) AAL-FSDO.R2

- . =
INSTRUCTIONS: Print,or type all entries.© See"FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision the f)
for instractions and dispdsition of this form. . -

MAKE : : MODEL : \
CESSNA : 175Aa
SERIAL NO.
56271

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)
wWalt Steige

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION - MARK

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2247 Aarctic Circke
hnch, AK 99502

1. AIRCRAFT

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

<

4. VU“ IT_IDENYIFICATION 5. TYPE
ALTER-
ATION

MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 obove)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

verner G. Roth | =g |U-5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ALP 395321932
930 Bench Céurt FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Anch;rage. AK 99804 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

MANUFACTURER .

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
atcachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requircments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to th}J‘es( of my knowledge. ” .

DATE SIGNATURE Of AUTHORIZED IN 1D 3
~___5iurse2 . N /§<4/9~/ /§7 .
- 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
and is QAPPROVED DRE)ECTED

- T ; <o T - JOTHER (Speci
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - X | |NSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Specify) .
INSPECTOR

Pursuant to the authoricy given persons specified below,
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration

. CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

- L OF AIRCRAFT S :
OF AUTHORIZED_INDIV|D

BY

FAA DESIGNEE

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE' OR . |SIGNATU
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. '

SIJUL32 IA395321932 .

FAA Fom1 337 (7_67,) * u.s. QOvernmenl Printing Office 1977 —772-646/141

(8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - .
CAMERA u,o. /\/DATE. - 14 - 85

ISR

, NOTICE s T
Welghf and balance or operahng Timitation. chuhgés shall be entered-in the appropriate aircraft record.

An aolteration must be compatible. with all prevlous aHerahons to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. o -

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is requlred attach addmonal sheets. Identify wifh air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work complefed) o
Cleveland wheels and brakes installed as per STC SAl3GL.
///////////////////////////LAST ITEW///////////////////////////////////

O




' V §
FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ’
CAMERA NO. ZA/DATE: 5 - /4 - (57

RS- s

e s

Form Approved. Budget Bureau No. 41-RO{15, _

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
CIVIL. AERONAUTICS ADMINISTRATION INSTRUCTIONS

APPLICATION FOR ATRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE | Plesse print or type. Submit thi form to the

. o Civil Aeronautics Administration Aviation Safety
-
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN AIRCRAFT Fiold Representative.
1. TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check which) :

«. [ ORIGINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE 4. [] RECERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR 8

b. ] ANNUAL INSPECTION FOR RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE e. [] MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR &

«. C] AMENDMENT OR MODIFIGATION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE .0 B . ’ § '

2. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION {Check appropriate item(2)}
1t is requested that the Certificate of Airworthiness be lssued to permit operation of the alreraft in the following air-
warthiness classification(s): : ' - - . - L -
a. [X STANDARD (NORMAL, UTILITY, ACROBATIC, TRANSPORT CATEGDRIES)
b. [] LIMITED (SEE CAR 9)

. [JJ RESTRICTED (SEE CAR 8)
(Check the restricted special purpase operation(a) to be conducted)

[J AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL. .. [ PATROLLING -
[ AERIAL ADVERTISING : [J FOREST AND WILDLEFE CONSERVATION
[ AERIAL SURVEYING s . ] WEATHER CONTROL
[ GLIDER TOWING . OomEr
d. [] EXPERIMENTAL . e
(Check the type of experimental operation(a) €6 be conducted)
] RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 1 raciNg
[ AMATEUR-BUILT : ' . O exwiermon
O pemonsTrRaTION _ ~ S . Oomer

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (Complete ol #tema) -
=. RAIRCRAFT MAKE b. AIRCRAFT MODEL & AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

Cessna o - 1T7BA ) 56271
d. ENGINE MAKE . o ENGINE MODEL
Continental » GO-300-C

4. AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION INFORMATION (Complete all #ems) - .

a. REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME - b PERMANENT MAILING ADDRESS e, AIRCRAFT NATIONALITY
: . AND REGISTRATION MARK

Cessna Alrcraft. Company : | Wiehita, Kansas | wn- 6771E

= : ) - B . . \
5. AIRCRAFT OWNER'S CERTIFICATION (Check owd complets appropriaze fiem) . - - \

- T hereby certify that I am the registered owner (or his sgent) of the aireraft identified in Item 3'above which s
registered* with the Civil Aeronautics Administration as required by the Regulations of- the Administrator, Part 501
or 502 and When operated displays the following evidence of tegistration: i §

. [] CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FORM ACA-S00 (PART A). DATE OF ISSUE - -

.3 APPLICATIbN FOR REGIF_I'RATIDI!. FORM ACA-500 (PART B). FORM ACQ—HN, PART A, FORWARDED TO CAA AIRCRAFT RECORDS BRANCH,
W-300 ON BT - - .

c [F DEALER'S REGISTRATION c;m’u-‘lcaTE. FORM ACA-1707, DATED . 8-_5-59 R

*In order to be eligible for registration an atreraft muat be
owned by a citizen of the United Btates, ax defined by Section
1(18) of the Civil Aeronsutics Act af 1838, as emended. :

ATTACHMENTS (Check which) 8
ACA-318 WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT
D D [T OF REGISTERED O OR AUTHORIZETY AGEHT)

[ aca-3z7 [ pATA, DRAWINGS, ETC. -
O acasrz ] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA o et é%’; Z Owner(- T:ri) Agent

Form ACA-305 (11-51)

¥ . wis

le—sos37-2




FAA AIRCRAFPREGISTRY )
CAMERA NO. L//\/DATE- 5

T
U. S. DEPARTMENT -OF COMMERCE
CiviL. AERONAUTICS ADMINIS’I’RAT(ON

- AIRCRAFT INSPECTION ‘REPORT
(To be completed by a CA4 representative or approced repalr ltatlon)

The aircraft described in Item 3 on the reverse of lhls form has been inspetted and found to conform te the following:
(Check and complete applicabls items)

1. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERTIFIGATION BASIS .
. = (B AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION No.—_3A17 - THROUGH SHEET REVISION NO. __i___
b, [ AIRCRAFT LISTING PAGE NO, : _ o

e. [ ] AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY —— B THROUGH CARD ND.
4.1 \":VIL AIR REGULATION PART § (MODIFIED TYPE CE&TIFICATE)

2. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERAT‘NG RECORDS

a. (2 AIRCRAFT NEW—NO PREVIOUS OPERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISTORY
b. [T] COMPLIANCE WITH AFPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED
©. 1 AIRCRAFT RECORDS INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OFERATED A TOTAL OF
4. (] ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION:
SERIAL NO. | TOTAL HOURS
CBERIAL NO, i o ifo i T TOTAL HOURS -
SERIAL NO, o TOTAL HOURS
SERIAL NO. . TOTAL HOURS

3 PREVIOUS INSPECTION RECORD (INSPECTION RECORDED ON FORM ACA-BIQ)

[ LASI' AIRWORTHINBS INSPECTIDN CONDUCTED
D 8Y AIRCRAFI' MANUFACTURER
Ol sy APPROVED REPAIR STATION. CERTIFICATE NO.
EI BY MECHANIC CERTIFICATE NO.
b. D PERIODIC AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT, FORM ACA-318. WAS REI'URNED TO OWNER

(DATE)

4. AIRWORTHINESS DQCUMENTS ISSUED OR REVIEWED

a. [ OPERATION LIMITATIONS. 29 = HEOY CAR 3 777 (b) displayed in

b. [J CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-309. IS AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT alrcraft

‘. [J CURRENT APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL IS AVAILABLE IN AFRCRAFT - -

.. [ CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION 1S AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT

e. [ THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS

r. (& CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS, FORM ACA-1362, ISSUED TG EXPIRE

2. F1 PREVIOUS FORM ACA-1362 WAS ISSUED TO EXPIRE
BY :

Indefinite
(DATE)

@A

(NAME OF ISSUING REPRESENTATIVE) —~___ _# _ - (DESIGNATION NO.)

5. CAA APPROVED REPAIR STATION CERTIFICATION

The nh-craﬂ descnbed on the reverse has been inspected under the anthority accorded certiﬁcated repalr statlon
_ by CAR 52 and was l’onnd to be:

(REPAIR STATION AUTHORIZED SIGRATURE)

1 HA\EHRMEDE‘RgMAQWM REVERSE. AND FOUND IT %mnm (] ggm\yomv

{Check appropr:

i 2 N r2-s P
AV[A'I'lb smm@quw* CAA DESIGNATION NO. ) DATE " 3 accerreD
' ’ [J REINSPECTED |
(] SPOT CHECKED

DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE _, __#* . DESIGNATION NO. -~ | DATE
So-tZe..

3O AYTACHMENT

U. 5. QOVERNNENT rRINTING OTFICE e T : : B R Form ACA-805a (Li-51)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA.NO. A//\/DATE-

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY R nuun!"ﬂ’“"“’ o, 41-BOSKA.
MA]DR REPAIR AND ALTERA'"DN FORM (MRFRAME POWERPLANT 'PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)

MAKE ~ * MODEL . SERIAL WO. N mwmmmm

Cesena l75A 56271 | N6771E’
RAME (Firet, middls, laat) - m(wws-w,m.mnl&m)
Avutomotive Pcrl’l & Equlpment | 300 ea. Fifth Avenve’
Company, Ine, Anchorage; Alaska

3. MPLETE ONLY EOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR AL’I'ERED DBCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ‘ON REVERSE IN AC—
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MAN AL 18.

3. AIRCH.A.FT

NATURE OF- WORK (Check}
MAJOR REPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION

XXXXX

UNIT

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER -

& APPLIANCE

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA  This item must be completed by repair or altération ‘agedcy.
*AFTER !h-h'?m" and/or alteracions - case of & spare component, it will not be completed until such co.
describod belmo were made. stalled in an airerat. At this ‘time, it will be completed by the ins
. if applicable. ", .

CATEGORY B EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)* - T EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from dﬂ!um)‘ . USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)*

Normal 1498. 0 .| +37.58 .. - . oo | 852

om L~

| 5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complets ond check) o - e e = - - - R
. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS : b. KIND OF AGENCY ©. CERTIFICATE hO.

Earl- Do'dge - - - N;T-S-‘Cecrhﬁ"nated'Me}:;ﬁA:ic- A & E 36'282
" oo {1 Foreign Certificated Mechanic. . . )

1801 Lake Otis Road ; | O Cortifieatod Ropais Station, - °

. [0 Manufacturer.-

O (Check if repair pr alteration
was made under dalegatlon op-
tion procedum ) ¢

Anchorage, Alaska

d- T certify that the" repair and/or. alteration’ made to’ the unit{s) .identified under iterfi 3 above and
attachments hereto have been mede in agtordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. Clvﬂ Au'
-the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my hmwlegge./4> e

—

December 18, 1961 i ’ — .= /7

(Date repair and/or alteration completed) : . ) e ;Bl;untum of ﬁx}huﬂl?lﬂd.lvlduﬂ)

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complite appropriate ttems) '~ = - R -

FPursuant to the authority specified below the unit identified in item 3 was mapected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
teator of the Federal Aviation Aguncy and is ~

ﬂAPPROVED }v { O FAA Designee ] Manufacturer = - O Caanadian Department of Transport Inspector of Aircraft
[J REJIECTED - ,@ I«‘AA Fud%ht . [0 Rapair Btation [J Other (Specify)

: . Inspeet.m- . - : - . REG‘ON 5
12-/F~ &/ '
(Date of approval or rejection) P— e
7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL

= [] Forwarded for en, ng o) nt -+, [ Bea
b [B Accepted _/c? ; f e [ Ret t

___________.'-
RamONgsl

tion




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY »
CAMERA NO. l//\/DATE- - S -

. INSTRUCTIONS c
Thiu form must be completed in duphonte each time a major repair, md/or slteration is made of an aircrnl’t, airfmme, power-

p]snt ‘propelier or appliance. ~ After the repair and/or -alteration has been inspected and item 6 sompleted, the original copy of this
form will be made available to the aircraft owner for retention as part of the aircraft records. The duphcabe copy is retamed by :

the FAA for administrative purposes. .
See CAM 18 for detailed 1natmchons conaermng the mformatmn to be furniuhed with t.hm form ‘and umtrucf.mns concerning
its preparation. : . . L :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED." ;; ' ) S o
" Removed GE-ASIB Rcdlo. “Removed GE-AS- IB Power Supply. Irutalled
King KY-90 Radio and K5-501 Power Supply. _Installed VHF whip antanna.
KY~90 was Installed in the same location as fhe GE-AS5-1B and was :
attached to the standard Cessno mounting brackets (radio) at the instru--
. ment panel. The KY-90 was anchorad by means of four AN-526-8-32
machine screws and AM-365-8-32 stop nuts.. The K5-501 power supply
base was oHuched o the A/C. .ap. tha same-locatlon as was the GE power
supply and was, auchored by meuns.ofﬁfour AN->526-8-32 screws and four
AN-365-8-32 nuts. ~This“lecatton. ,‘ls LY Ief! side of cabln section just
aft of firewald. (+5 arm) "The VHF whip.was Installed on top of A/C on
e ‘yhe laf‘ side at + 30 ‘arm and was, ottached by drilling a 3/8" hole In skin
¢ el AZ/C. AN WIting was “fabricated according to factory Instructions,
| aower for the KY~90/K$-501 was taken from the main buss through a
—4AG/10 amp fuse. Total A/C current drain (continuous) Is calculated to
" be 19.2 amps at crulse voltage whlch does nof excesd 80% of generutor
capacity which Is 35 amps, . S . A

WEIGHT & BALANCE DATA

ltem T . Welght. 7 “Arm-"77 7777 Moment

‘GFE Radio ToE.e . ¥z . S9e
GE Power Supp, . .. =4.0 " +5 SRR T .
KY-%0 Radlo ST T+ 4,0 o 42 BT T S

KS-501 Power Sup. .. +4,0 ' +5 +20

VHF Whip Antenna Tl 0 : +30 . +30

A/C (prevlous) _150L.0 . 37.53 - 56334.65

New’ .mply m - |49a o ‘4'3,1.[58‘ i 56301,65

Use lndex 56 30-on gruvlty Io-dlag onvclopo. :
C. G, limits checked und found to be scﬂsfueiory._

- ke \‘l D“I
_ere

-UD.A

—HINY -
oIf additional spoﬁ‘s nmtmch addmmul ¥ ty and registration mark and date work ompleted. é B o
Qheck block if sdditional sheets are attached.” [[] Lavy 2 - : i (3

i
 — .
.

g , V.5, GOVERMNEAT PRINTING OFFICK - 1864105 I l'mEFAA‘-m«—Bz)

[CRER -

N e e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , .
CAMERA NO. L//\/DATE- - /4 - 86

el «

Form appro:
Budget Bureau ‘No. 41-R052.4.

. . o .
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)

MAKE N . . "‘ .7 .]- MODEL : - SERIAL REG!STRATION MARK

1. AIRCRAFT CLSSNA . , . 175A 5’71 . I W

- NAME (First, middle, last) : PRI - ADDRESS (Strect and number, tate; L
AOTOROTTVE Partd AND 300 Edst™ SEh Ve

EQUIPMENT COMPANY , ING... ZI[. -Anchorage, Alaska

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR ALTERED DESCR!BE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MANUAL. 18

2. OWNER

UNIT MAKE

T *  NATURE OF WORK (Check)
MAJOR HEPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION

5. AIREFRAME y (As described in itam I atare) ’ : .

s ond,
b. POWERPLANT A -‘Theﬂ 1':'1.5 entified l‘f:rc.m

y quircments e .' T :
= PROPELLER N to con _,Aj: 18. 11 (u .

ot
- y - ¢ _—
TYPE AND MANUFACTURER | Date:2 Pd z fz /é ! ) i
4. APPLIANCE J oo R il . Rj
fal

1irwonhi".

EGION 5
BuTalilie]

i i k
4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCEIDATA  This-item must be completed by repair or alteration agenc; IWey L e
“AFTER the repairs andjor alterations | case of & spare component, it will 16t be complete)d until such component is in-

cribed balow were made. P stalled in an-aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency,

- ! if applicable.

EMPTY WEIGHT;(.PDI"IJI‘)' EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from datum)® USEFUL LOAD (}.’u“ndl)'

1501 f Ao 394 | B

HORITAL

5. CONFORMITY STATEMEN'T (Complete and check) o . B
a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b. KIND OF AGENCY A | c. CERTIFICATE NO.
I ; AL TOUBSU
. CXU. 8. Certificated Mechanic.  / - 2
0. M. Sasseen [J Foreign Certificated M:echnnic./ i - .
O Certificated Repair Station. . -
2409 McRae Rd. [0 Manufacturer. ) /

Anchorage, AlaSk,a O (Check if repair or nltemtm{l
was made under delegstlon o R
. - tion procedures.) -

.

d- T certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above and descnbed on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. vaxl Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knov?;

(Date repair nn%/ur alieration complsted) . . _(Blgnatifrs of authorized Individug))

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complele upproprlnle leer) - ° l d ‘l
Pursuant to the authority specified below the unit ldentxﬁed in item 3 was inspected in the manner preactibed- by the Adminis-
trator and is

LT - l

b

Q@PPROVED } ay { [0 CAA Designee [] Manufacturer %m%wmsmn Inspector of Aircraft
O rEdEGTED x’ CAA Avxatxon [0 Repair Station " O Other (Specify) f b

Safety A gent i

N Y/ AL i o [Fo?

Fal
o

onmn o
(Date of apploval or redection) . / yhmmm of sutharized Individual; Hils or identification nuut ey ML

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CAA PERSONNEL : u . A . Fry.
a. [] Forwarded for engineering ‘comment [ See attached memorandum FE TSR oo .:'. - é /
b. [ 1 Accepted ) Reinspected . " : _ Spot Checled -
N P B (Date) = (Date) £ Q ,p L : - (Dnte)
. i

(CAA designation number) . B ) = / (Slgmmre A‘viaurm Bnletj Agent)

16—54010-4 . / 4/ /:S-tr‘-; (éo

¥orm ACA-33T (4-52)




FAA AIRCRART REGISTRY _
CAMERA NO. /JDATE- - /4 - 85

ko

HNSTRUCTKHNS e
This form must be eompleted in duphcate ea.ch time a ma]or repair aud/or alteration is made of an aireraft, airframe, power-
plant, propeller or appliance. _After the repair & a.nd/ot nlterntxon has been inspected and item 6. completed, the original copy of this _:’
form will be made available to the aircraft owner for ret,entmn as part of the aircraft records.” The duplicate copy is retamed by I
the CAA for sdmm.lstratne purposes. . b
" See CAM 18 for detailed mstruc(uons conce E_g t.he‘m!ommtmn to be furnished with this form and inst-ructions concerning H
its preparation. . “ e - - Cotel B LT L . et

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK_ ACCOMFLISHE

1. Install over

2. Remove Wheel fairings 171bs. ‘at s # 47 O

" 3. Install 800x 600 main gear tires . wel*ht 1ncrease 161bs
ati+ 47.0 i |- N

4. &unair Radlo was removed. and Generel Electrlc AS1B Radio -
and power- sup ly.-was:- 1nstalledgorev1Ouslyuvjpartres aonxnown. "o

Instalation:of ‘radio. was in: instrament panél same: location

as! Bnair-Radio: :Power . supply wasbolted to left side of

cabin sectipn aft_ of_fire wall by _ 4 10132 ‘screwsy and ”

elesticé stop nuts. G E Radioﬁ weight increase l%lbs at

+ 15;0 Sunalr Radio 'weight 26.5 at + 79.

5. Parts used ln oversixe nose gear 1nstallatlon._ijh,viw
fr 4

1 ea. 96—32186; Hheel EGoodyear) .

1 €a.0441016-24 . Tire._ Goodyear)_;wu_m_»,
1 ea.0441016-13 Tube (Goodyear) .. :
1. e;ﬂ 0842000-56A”Axie _tube" 9(: "ESSNA)

2 ed. 08B42000-35 . Axle Spacers (CESSHA)

1l ea. CB4200Q=30 YOKE . - - (CESBRA)
1 ea. 0842000-31 . Shim : ... - ,(cessna

2 ea. 0842000—37 Buckets.. g:;(CLSSKA

2 ea. AT4-174 s v Bod: - - gCESSEA;
2 i CESSKNAY.

ea.;dW—lSA

S MOMERT= e

58295 15

Remove‘Sunalr'Radia‘ T TR P90 T -2093‘5“’
Remove Whegl, Fairings N R AR . o coe, 279900
.Oversize Tires '\ . 5w : - : j 752.0
Install GE. ASIB : _ =~ 180.0
Raqlo" : o Lo

150L/59227_15 *. 394 o
SR ~—~>Usei‘u1e§'3ﬁn g9

. lﬁ:

l

Use 1ndex 59 22 on gravity loadlng envelop

7 -
°If additional space is nended attach additional nheeh bearing aircraft xmtlnna!lty and rogistration mark m date work mmp%\ 1%
Chieck block if additi aheex.sm 0O, E [T R
: ' u §- GOYIREMINT PRINTING OFFICE 10—54010—4




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. ZA/DATE:

L - Form np]gmved.
" .U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE B Budget Burean No. 41-R0824.
CIVIL AERONAUTICS ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PRPPELLER OR APPLIANCE)
MAKE B MODEL, - - SERIAL NO', R NATIONALITY AND VREGISTRA“ON MARK
1. AIRCRAFT | -- Cessna : 175 " S¢27! . N &771¢&

NAME (First, middle, last) |- ADDRESS (Strect and number, city, tone and State)

2. OWNER

~AASEA A;Eo»nuﬁ(m_ /~1>s : Box 571 - SP;ENAILD‘,;ﬂLAIkJ

3. COMPLETE ONLY EQR UNIT REPAIRED ANDOR ‘ALTER_ED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
AL 18.% s ] H - st .

CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MAN P R R )

. " NATURE OF WORK (Check)
- SERIAL NO.

URIT MAKE ’ MODEL ¢
< ) L ! MAJOR REPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION

a. AIRFRAME PP 40 (As describedin itam ¥ above) ) - L

b. POWERPLANT

e PROPELLER -

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER

APPLIANCE

3. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA This itemn must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
*“AFTER the r;pﬂir- and/or alterations ease of & spare component, it will not béycompleted until. such component ‘is in-
dencribed below were made. stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency,
- - if applicable. )
CATEGORY - EMPTY WEIGHT (Pourdr)® EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from datum)® N USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)*

7
[

5765 L 2 - -5 & R

ST

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Compiete and check) . -
a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . b. KIND OF AGENCY c. CERTIFICATE NO.

' ’ P3-U. 5. Certificated Mechanic. Az
M R Rorver [ Foreign Certificated Mechanic. J2599c
/30 i O Certificated 3apsj: Station.
) 7 Lo 39 Pe - O Manufacturer,

S Pens (] GL AS K [J (Check if repair or alteration
’ was made under delegation op-
tion procedures.) -

d. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. B. Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my know}eg -

o,

2-2¢-¢0 ' /]4//¢

(_Daua repair and/or alteration campleted) : (Sl?’mm of suthorized lndl'vldul])

—

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check nz'l-dcomplde‘npprnprhdl items) .
Pursusnt,dbo the authority specified below the unit identified in item 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
trator and is ; . . R

& APPROVED } {J:I CAA Designee [] Manufacturer O Canadian Depariment of Transport Inspector of Aircraft

O rREJECTED
Bafety Agent

2-2¢-co _ D ST (s AE 2 ro566

{Date of approval or rejection) B (Bigpsature of anthorized individusl; title or identification number)

[0 CAA Aviation [0 Repair Station % Other (Spécijy)’a‘ ’ N

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CAA PERSONNEL .

a Dﬁrwarded ffgr?'ginczing comment [] See attached memorandum
b. (17 Accepted o Sl A O Reinspected - [1 Spot Checked

’ REGION 5 “’r“" @) . -
GSDO~1 M d o )é{(*r-—l\

(CA A designation number) ( / (Signature Avistion Safety Agent)
\/ : -

Form ACA-337 {4-52)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
CAMERA NO. Z4A/DATE: 5 -

INSTRUCTIONS

. " This form must be completed in duphcate each tlme & major repmr and[or albera.hon is made of an aircraft, airframe, power--
plant, propeller or appliance. After the repair and/or alteration has been inspecied acd item 6 completed, the original copy of this
form will be made Ay, ailable to the aircraft owner for retentxorx a8 part of the aircraft records. Tbe d\xphcste copy is retained by‘ R
the CAA for administrative purposes. I B - :

See CAM 18 for detailed instructions concerning the information to be furmshed with thls form and mstructmus concerning
its preparation. :

b . 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED." .. —_ o ’
O STbleef ASL-deiszvrz.Pawﬁmammhwuwi
(;C«,d: e L \y(y\_ »C:t@-n.y s o

< - . S . . - . N R . - ’ AV :
e i')/&_f“\ . ’ et C Epn Mo
Shce. ST - : - "'_/ SOog, = o 7?;4 SSFocy
RDE 2 B o /20t i3ls 7y
/r_/é’J

*If additional space is needed attach additionsl shests buax‘lnz afruruft nationality and registration mark and dete work complsted.
Caeck block If addftional shests are O :

U. 5. COVENRMENTY FRINTIGG OFFICE - iG—EADI0-4 B - GPO pa2342
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